
 
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7 

 
 

May 7th, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 
7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 

Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712  
Phone Number: 312-626-6799  Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. Call the meeting to order 
• Lisa Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:01am 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Ken Mathys, 

Kaaren Northrop, Don Helm 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Lynn Ohnesorge (zoom) 
• Zoom attendees: Mike Simon 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Kaaren Northrop motioned to approve the agenda, Don Helm seconded, 
motion carried.  
 

c. Approval of the April 2nd, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the April 2nd, 2025 meeting minutes, 

Ken Mathys seconded, motion carried.  

2. OPEN SESSION  
o Kaaren Northrop stated that the trees look great; however, someone went through and cut all the 

dead trees on Harbor Heights and Whitecliff Rd, who did that. Megan Sawyer answered that she 
did not know and asked if they ash trees. Kaaren Northrop answered that some were and some 
weren’t, but her point was they just left the logs and brush lay there. Ken Mathys said that 
Asplundh was cutting and they chipped some of the small stuff in his neighborhood. Kaaren 
Northrop said that it seems odd that they would leave it and didn’t know who to would contact 
about it. Megan Sawyer stated that Cody is working on the ash tree removal along Whitecliff, but 
if it was more than she’s not sure but we can reach out to Asplundh. 

o Lisa Van Laanen stated that we have a lease with Mezzanine and it is a mess around there and 
they are supposed to cover their trash. She also said that they have also encroached onto the 
Village property. Kaaren Northrop said that she remembers that there were a bunch of conditions 
related to the garbage area. Megan Sawyer said that she will reach out to them. Lisa Van Laanen 
asked if she could you find the lease agreement. 

o Ken Mathys asked what is our role with the marina as it related to the decision to retain F3 and 
what is the status of that. Megan Sawyer answered that the Harbor Committee will be going 
through the lease agreement at their next meeting. Ken Mathys stated that he has notes on the 
lease and that it needs to be changed. Megan Sawyer asked Ken to reach out to Joe Megan with 
that information. 

3. PPW Report 
o Megan Sawyer stated that Cody is on vacation this week and she reviewed his report. They are 

opening the bathrooms this week. They have a tree watering schedule. The orders are completed 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 

 
 

for the highway plantings, just a matter of when they can pick it up. They took care of the 
sculpture at Peg Egan. They are working on getting all the bathrooms opened up. Ken Mathys 
asked if it would be possible to mount that sculpture on the unused slab at Harbor View Park vs. 
storing it. The committee said they would be okay  

o Megan Sawyer stated that we were notified last month that none of our seasonal help will be 
coming back so we currently advertising for help. If anyone knows of anyone please send them 
our way. The hours are Monday through Thursday 6am-3 and then 4 hours on Friday.  

4. Correspondence 
o No correspondence.  

 
5. Review of Harbor View Park Redesign project rough cost estimate and schedule special meeting 
for walk through 

o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: TGDA worked through providing a range of an estimated 
project cost for the Harbor View Park Redesign project. Please see the rough cost estimate 
attached. A formal opinion of probable cost will not be able to be developed until more details 
are determined in terms of material selections, etc.  

Last month’s meeting did not work for the project walk through due to weather, I failed to 
recall at the April meeting that Cody will be on vacation the week of our regular May meeting. As 
Cody is the one parking the park and his team is ultimately responsible for maintaining the park 
overtime, after discussing with the Committee Chair, we felt it was better to schedule a special 
meeting for the project walk through so that Cody can be included. The committee should discuss 
potential dates/times for the special meeting. 

o Megan Sawyer stated that they did not talk about Cody being on vacation last month so we need 
to schedule the walk through at a special meeting or do it at your June meeting. Megan said that 
TGDA did give us estimates for how much the park may cost, which came out to about $1.4 
million but a formal opinion of probably cost will not be able to be determined until we have 
more selections made. There are a number of options on how we can go about the next steps.  

o Rick Koher asked when is the intention to build. Megan Sawyer answered that there is no 
timeline as of today. The cost estimates were based on a couple of projects we completed 
recently.  

o Kaaren Northrop asked how would we go about paying for this project. Megan Sawyer answered 
we were hopeful in obtaining grant funding but the level in which the Community Investment 
Fund has not been providing as much relief as we hoped. She said that she watches for any other 
grant funding that may come out we could explore, we could fundraise, or we look to the Village 
Board for consideration of funding or save money over a period of time.  

o Ken Mathys stated that he has been in touch with a family that is interested in potentially 
sponsoring this project. Rick Kohler asked what the commitment would they expect from the 
Village. Ken Mathys stated that he thought the process would be that we sit down and show them 
the plan and get their reaction. He stated that they want to do something big for Egg Harbor. Ken 
stated that he doesn’t think we should borrow and we should try and get as many grants as we can 
and maybe the family could fill in the rest. Kaaren Northrop stated that she thinks we should do it 
the other way around. Ken Mathys agreed and stated that the first thing is to talk to them. We 
should do the walk through and then talk to the family and then show the public.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 

 
 

o Don Helm stated that it looks like we are missing some items, so this $1.4 million isn’t all 
inclusive. Megan Sawyer answered yes, that is correct, we would need to consult with other 
entities to get cost estimates for items that are not included.  

o Kaaren Northrop suggested we have a conversation with the family and show them the design 
and the process and see if they would be interested. Rick Kohler agreed that it would be a great 
idea to sit down with the family but we need a good cost estimate.  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if Megan could you confer with someone to hone in on a cost. Megan 
Sawyer stated that she would have to take this to an engineer for estimates and their time/costs 
are not included in this price. Ken Mathys asked if Megan could consult with Mike and get 
estimates on the missing pieces so that we could have some ballpark costs that we could then pad 
before talking to the family.  

o The walkthrough was scheduled for June 3rd at 1:30pm.  
 
6. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer executive summary: The Village submitted a letter to the WisDOT 
requesting a minor adjustment to existing speed zones back in November. We received 
confirmation on February 6th (day after last month’s meeting) that the WisDOT Central 
Office approved our speed zone adjustment request.  

WisDOT is taking care of locating and installing the new signs. The signs were updated 
the week of April 28th, on the inbound route into the Village so the east side of the roadway 
in the south section and the west side of the roadway in the north section. From our request 
both lanes should have been reduced to 30 MPH on both sides of the roadway within the 
requested limits. We have reached out to WisDOT for clarification and will provide an 
update at the meeting. 

• Megan Sawyer stated that WisDOT is aware that the 2 signs going out of town on each end 
were missed and they will be updated to be 30 MPH. 

b. Project update 
• Megan Sawyer executive summary: There are a few remaining items related to the STH 42 

project, restoration areas in the terraces in the TAP section and through the Core corridor 
need to be addressed. Vinton’s subcontractor will be in the Village next week working on 
addressing the restoration areas throughout the Core. We are still awaiting an anticipated 
schedule from Advance regarding the terrace areas. Vinton is working with Bodart to 
address the streetlight outage at the intersection of CTH G and STH 42, which we 
anticipate will be worked on next week. Bodart will also be rotating the control boxes on 
the RRFBs.  

The tree planting has been completed since the last meeting, tree planting operations 
are now completed, with the Public Works team finalizing staking and taking over weekly 
watering operations.  

Cody has sourced all of the plant material for the planting beds and we expect the 
planting to be available throughout the month of May. The intention is to still put together 
a volunteer force to complete the planting bed plantings. We hope to coordinate the search 
for volunteers through the Green Tier taskforce and EHBA, etc. 



 
Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 

 
 

• Ken Mathy asked if we know if the plants will be here before Memorial Day. Megan 
Sawyer answered that she will ask Cody when he returns next week. Kaaren Northrop said 
that some of these beds have bark and weeds in them. Megan Sawyer said the mulch would 
be raked aside and there may be some prepping of the beds before the planting day and she 
will follow-up with Cody. 

• Ken Mathys stated that the accent trees are coming back really nice this year and are 
starting to bud out. Megan Sawyer stated that Tom Wolfe inspected everything prior to 
planting and he treated any trees that may have still had the disease last week. Lisa Van 
Laanen stated that there is one spot with no trees. Don Helm said that they didn’t plant 
anything because he is unsure where they are going to put his driveway.  

• Mike Simon stated that for the Tap, Mitch hasn’t been able to get a hold of Advance. He 
said that the landscapers should be in the core to make repairs this week. Kaaren Northrop 
said that they cut the grass yesterday and it is awful and it’s full of weeds. Megan Sawyer 
asked Mike to reach out to them to get a better plan of action on addressing the weeds. 
 

c. Project Cost Breakdown 
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: Attached is the original document I put together 
that reviews the project costs related to the STH 42 project presented to the public back in 
2021 as well as changes that were determined via continued project planning from the 2021 
public meetings to the actual project construction. I also included a high-level review of the 
project costs differential and basic notes.  

I shared this document with Committee member Ken Mathys who was looking for more of 
an itemized comparison between project construction categories for the construction projects 
themselves and other project costs items. Therefore, based on Ken’s direction, I developed 
the attached spreadsheet that reviews a side-by-side comparison of the construction 
categories as well as other project costs. I included specific references to specific project 
costs, and asked Mike Simon to provide some general commentary on the other elements that 
contributed to the higher construction costs. Please review this information.  

Lastly, related to the additional engineering/construction admin costs, Mike Simon had 
previously repaired a summary of the additional services rendered by McMahon outside of 
the original project agreements. I believe this document was previously shared with the 
committee; however, this is the only way to accurately quantify the significant increase in 
expected costs.  

I understand that this is an abundance of information, however, I feel as though it is 
important to share this information with the committee as to demonstrate that there is not a 
single item, decision, or project portion that is the reasoning behind the increase project cost 
of the STH 42 project. There are various factors which contributed to the change in project 
costs over several years. I am happy to edit the information based on the committee feedback 
and include what is determined to be final on the Village website in response to the public 
request previously received as well as a final close out to the STH 42 project updates. 

  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 

 
 

• Ken Mathys stated that he thinks it should be presented to the Board and let the Board 
decide what they would like to do. Kaaren Northop stated that she would like to know how 
much getting the grant cost us. Megan Sawyer stated there are costs that were incurred due to 
the grant funding but she didn’t think it was more since a lot was already required because it 
is a state highway. Mike Simon stated that Section 106 would not have been required if you 
did not have grant funding which did cost extra.  

 
7. Update on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  

o  Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: For the past couple of months, the committee has reviewed 
and discussed a landscape design concept for the Peg Egan gathering area. Ken Mathys will 
provide an update on status of the project has he has recached out to Door Landscape to refine 
the seat wall concept based on previous discussion. Also, Ken worked with a local artist on 
developing an artist rendering of the gathering area for our summer fundraising efforts. Please 
see a copy of the developed rendering attached. 

o Lisa Van Laanen asked what are the next steps. Ken Mathys stated that Kirsten at Door 
Landscape had another idea for the wall so she is working on that as well. Megan Sawyer said 
that the Village Board of Trustees has not discussed the project with the rendering, which would 
be the next step. She said that hopefully we can get cost estimates and collect the funding.  

o Rick Kohler asked if Door Landscape is doing the landscaping but not the wall. Ken Mathys said 
they would have to outsource the wall and he has other people that could do the work. Ken added 
that when we bring this out to bid we could do it all together or we could separate the project so 
other contractors can bid on what they do.  

o Kaaren Northrop asked if we’re thinking the timing would fall of 2025 or spring of 2026. Megan 
Sawyer answered either one. Ken Mathys said that after we get costs, we could get a bid package 
together. Megan Sawyer added that we could be ready to go whenever as we would know the 
fundraising efforts by September, and we could then apply for the grant appropriately. Lisa Van 
Laanen stated that the Peg Egan people are very magnanimous, and she feels that the donation 
boxes should be lowered to make it easier to put money in them. Megan Sawyer stated that we 
are going to have a separate funding effort for this project and those donations collected at the 
end of each concert go back to funding the operating and concert costs for future concerts. Megan 
said that we do have to keep this fundraising separate. Ken Mathys asked if we should we send 
this to Kevin Egan. Megan Sawyer said that she would run it past him.  

 
8. Beach break wall Repair  

o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: As reported at the last meeting, I had a meeting with 
Stantec and requested that they put together a proposal for final engineering, bidding and 
construction for the beach break wall repair project.  

At the April Village Board meeting, I asked the Village Board to delegate authority to myself 
and John Heller to execute the final agreement with Stantec upon receipt as I am hoping to keep 
the process moving. The Village Board agreed. I have since received a proposal back from 
Stantec in the amount of $14,000 for their services, please see attached. The cost come in within 
the anticipated range I shared with the Village Board, therefore upon final review by John 
Heller, we will execute the agreement and keep the process moving.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 

 
 

We did apply for an exception to the June 15th in water work restriction with the WI DNR, 
however, we were unsuccessful in receiving an exception. I shared this information with Stantec, 
and the project schedule will be structure around a start date after the in water work restrictions 
are listed.  

Remaining bond funding from the property purchase as well as the CIF grant from DDC will 
be utilized to fund this project. 

o Lisa Van Laanen stated that in that picture it says remove rip rap and asked if they removing 
partial or all. Megan Sawyer answered that they are removing the red area. Lisa Van Laanen 
asked why aren’t they removing it all. Megan Sawyer answered that she thought it is supposed to 
protect the structure all together.  

o Don Helm left at 9:03AM 
o Kaaren Northrop asked if we think we could start on June 16. Megan Sawyer answered that she 

didn’t know if it would be started on June 16th, but it could be done this summer. She stated that 
the nice thing is that this is tucked at the far end of the beach so we can have the majority of the 
beach open this summer. Megan stated that Mike Kahr is specifically noted as a subcontractor in 
the project.  

o Ken Mathys asked if we know how high they are building the breakwall. Megan Sawyer 
answered that she believed we are constructing it to the current specs.  

o Kaaren Northrop stated that she thinks getting it done as early as possible is best because it needs 
to be done. Kaaren asked when the remedial work is done in the other section. Megan Sawyer 
stated that the area in the green is going to require a separate permit. Megan said that the 
restacking of the riprap may need to be done in fall. Kaaren Northrop stated that the grassy 
against the little road and the lift station is really bad and needs to be taken care of. Megan 
Sawyer answered that she believes that our crew would take that on.  

o Ken Mathys stated that the steel piling needs to addressed with something like boards to make it a 
comfortable and safe seating edge. Megan Sawyer stated that they have been very clear with 
Mike Kahr that people are going to be on and utilizing this peer. Ken also asked if we need 
ladders or an emergency throw buoy. Megan Sawyer answered it would be addressed with Mike. 
Lisa Van Laanen stated that we also need signage for no diving. Lisa also suggested that on the 
side there be paint of how high or low the water is.  

 
9. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

o Lisa Van Laanen asked to have the list put on a spreadsheet in Excel. Lisa asked if we should add 
some medium or long-range plans listed. Megan Sawyer stated that it sounded like she was 
referring to projects from the capital planning plan. Lisa suggested that we add things that we 
would like to complete in the next 5 years. For example, complete the North end of Church 
Street, improve the Bird trail, and bathrooms at the beach. Megan Sawyer stated that we can dig it 
out and include it on the next agenda.  

 
10. March 2025 Green Tier Report 

o Megan Sawyer reviewed the March 2025 Green Tier Report with the Committee.  
 
11. OPEN SESSION  

o No discussion.  



 
Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 

 
 

12. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items  
o Special Meeting: June 3, 2025 at 1:30PM – meet at park 
o Regular Meeting: June 4, 2025 at 8:00AM 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
o Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn, Ken Mathys seconded, motion carried.  
o The meeting adjourned at 9:21AM 

 
 
The meeting minutes were completed by Madison Dietzen on May 7, 2025. Meeting minutes to be 
submitted for review and approval on June 4, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 
 


